
Linda Williams 

From: Kay Flynn 
Sent: 
To: Linda Williams 
cc: Marguerite Lockard; Denise Vandiver 
Subject: 

Monday, May 22,2000 507 PM 

City Gas filing (DNs 05471-00 and 05472-00, and 06166-00) 

I talked with Denise Vandiver concerning these confidential documents. 
She agreed that we need to open a docket to address City Gas's request 
for confidentiality. Please open a docket entitled: 

Request for confidentiality of documents and information provided during 
staff surveillance audit for historical 12-month period ended September 
30, 1999, by City Gas Company of Florida. Audit Control No. * )  

Use today's date (5/22/00) as the docket established date. 

*Please get the correct audit control number from staff's workpapers. I 
believe the company may have used the wrong number, or may have put 
hyphens in the wrong places on the number it provided in its request. 
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